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Former Church of England

Location

CAPE BRIDGEWATER, GLENELG SHIRE

Municipality

GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

Heritage Listing

Glenelg Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

St. Peter's Church of England, Bridgewater, was opened on 5 August 1884 by Bishop Thornton. The simple
rectangular plan, Early English Gothic style structure is constructed of rendered masonry with an iron clad roof,
entrance porch and half octagonal sanctuary by local builder John Hardie. It is typical of a country parish Church
of the 1880's in Victoria and is distinguished by its unusual fenestration patterns and design austerity.

Heritage Study/Consultant Glenelg - Portland Urban Conservation Study, Wilson Sayer P/L, 1981; 

Hermes Number 120272

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.



For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

